
UNITED NATIONS 
, ,) .. 

• 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN .4/SR, 769 
3 hforch 1964 

ENGLISH 
Original: ENGLISH/FRENCH 

Contents: 

! (l4 p.) 
' 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Nineteenth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND SIXTY-NINTH MEETING 

held ~t the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on W"ednesdn.y,. 3 April 1963, at 10 a..m. 

Draft decln.ration and draft convention on the 
eliminn.tion of o.11 forms of religious intolerance 
(item 13: of the. agenda) (concludGd) · 

Further promotion und encouragement of respect for 
human rights nnd f'undn.mento.l freedoms {item 11 of 
the agenda) {resumed from the 756th meeting) 

GE. 64-2374 

4 

10 



~/CN~4/SR. 769 
.· po.g~ ':2 . 

Prosont: 

Cho.irmn.:r;i: 

Rn.pporteur: 

Membori: 

Cano.do. 

Chile 

Chino. 

Denmark 

Ebuc.dor 

France 

Indfo 

Leba,non 

Liberia. 

Netherlo.nds 

Pnnnmn 

Philippines 

Polnnd 

Turkey 

1 ....... ' 

... ·,. 
• I • _i, ~ ~ '\ '• : 

• • ' . • .. ~I'.·.;' •' : • •, • 'J ' 

'. -~; . ,. .. 

Ukrninio.n Soviet Socio.list·· Ropub.i1.c 

Union of Soviet Socio.list Republics 

United Kingdom of Grent Brita.in 
a.nd Northorn Ireland 

United Sto.tos of America 

Observors for Member Stntos: 

Cuba. 

Ira.q 

Isrnel 

Spa.in 

Yugosla.vin. 

.... .l" . ,, 

Mr. RESICH (Polo.n4) 

Mr. SPERDUTI .( Italy) " , 

Miss AITKEN 

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA 

(Mr. TAO 
(Mr. CHENG Pcono.n · 

Mr~ MADSE'N . · . , . 

Mr. PONCE y CARBO 

Mr.' CASSIN 

Mr. CHAKRAVJ..RTY 

Mr. HAKIM 

Mr. DOE 

Mr. BEAUFORT 
: . :- .: . "-~.-,. 

· Mr ~ C.A.L.tJvL\R I 
• ' ; . -. : .~, ~ . I i 

, , M.f. BR ILLl,NTES 

, : lvlf:.o• WIECZOREK 

'Mr. ··LUTEM 

Mr. NEDBAlL 0 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY 

Sir Srunuel HOARE 

Mrs. TREE 

,. ...... , •• - .. ....... v 

Mr. GONZAf..EZ-PINEIRO 

Mrs. AFNAN 

Mr. BARTUR 

Mr. ARROYO AZNAR 

Mr. soc 
Representctive of nnother United Na.tions organ: 

Commission on the Sto.tus of 1'fomen Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX 



Representatives of specialized agcncios: 

Internn.tionn,l Lnbour Orgo.nisn.tion Mr. METJi.LL 
. . . 

United Nations Educn.tiono.l~ Scientific 
o.nd Cul turo.l O:rgcmizntion Mr. SABA 

Representative of a non-governmental orgnoizntion: 

Coordinnting Board of Jewish 
Orgo.nizo.tions 

Secretariat: 

Mr. ".'11\RBURG 

E/CN.4/SR;,769 
page 3 

Mr. HUMPHREY 

Mr. T.ARDU 

Diroctor, Division of Human Rights 

Secretary of the Commission 

·.' 
1 

. I 



.; ' ; ' \ ' 

E/CN.4/SIL 769 
page 4 · 

DRAFT DECLARATION AND DRAFT COITTENTION ON" THE ELIMINl~TION. OP .ALL FO&:r..is ·op· 
. . ' ' ,1· 

RELIGIOUS INT0LE'ru'u~CE (item 13 of the agenda) (E/CN.4/842 and Add~l, 846; 
E/CN.4/L. 676) (concluded) · 

The CHidRMAN invited the observer ,f,or Israel to address the Commission. 

Mr. BlJiTUR {Obse~er. ,for. Isrn.e_l} soi'.d tha.i/ through'out ·'his\,dey-:·tbJ Jewish 

people hn.d been ~ mc.jor vi:ct'.:f~--of .. p~;~~~~t·i·o·~, 0°~ten in. the lorm .oi religious 

di6crimination. The ,violent. outbreak. before the Second 'forld. 1'ia;- in o.·, part of 

Europe which had until then been consider~d one of the must enlightened parts of 

the globe was o_i' so recent a date and ho.d. takon such nn ntrocioµs form,· that of 
I , . 

mass e1:te~mination, .that its -memory .was still vivid in the minds of all. 20 April, 

only two weeks P.way, would mn.rk the twentieth anniversary of the rising of the 

'\farsa,., ghe'tto, where an unarmed and hopelessly outnumbered conununi ty hnd fought 

heroically against overwhelming odds. 

In his opinion, there was no clear dividing line between racial, ethnic and 

religious discrimination, since ell represented f~cets of tho same ugly complex of 
' hatred and barbarism with which mankind was still afflicted. Moreover, the dragon's 

seed sown fo.r end wide by the criminal Nazi regime wcs s-t,ill bearing its poisonous 

fruit; · only a few years previously an anti-semi tic campaign, in which ple.ces of 

worship had been defiled with swastikas, had spread like n.n epidemic throughout 

Europe and South 11.merico.. It was particularly disquieting that religious 

discrimination was still being practised within the boundaries of powerful States 

-·whose system wn.s based on notions of complete equo.li ty between social classes and 

between mi'nority n.nd mn.jority groups. For example, millions of Jews would be 

prevented from properly celebrating tho approaching feast of the Passover because 

they ho.d. been denied the facilities for baking the "matzoth", t~e unlee,vened bread 

ineredico.bly 11ssociated with that occasion, for the second year in succession. 

It was also disturbing thr,.,t when capital punishment had been inflicted on 

persons of the Jewish fr.ith in those States for economic offences, the Press had 

repen,tedly identified the religious community to which the "offender 11 belonged by 

alleging thet evidence had been found in his prayer-book and that other evidence 

, had been-concealed in a synagogue. 

The CHAIR.Mt..N invited the representative of the Coordinating Bon.rd of·· 

Jewish Orgn.nizn.tions to address the Commission. 



E/CN .4/SR. 769 
pn.ge 5 · · 

Mr, 1:71.RBURG · (Coordinn,ting Boa,rd of .Je!ish Orgo.nizc.tions) so.id that 

cl though the Nn.zis had used pseudo-scientific rc.cio.1 a,rgumonts to justify 'their 

fiendish policy of the mo.ss murder cf J,nrn 1 they ha.d been unable t.o overlook the 

religious factor. They had not defined n Jew by the colpur of his skin or by 

hi::; 1 a.nguc.ge or by n.ny other outwc.rd sign, but by th& religion of the parson 
' ' ' 

himself or his pnrents or his grc.ndparents. And wherever Jews might suffer 

discbil i ties todcy1 the finn.1 decision cs to who wa.s a, Jew still depended on the 

religious nffilin.tion of tho individufi in question or thnt of his immediate 

forbee.rs. 

It was not his intention to suggest tha.t e, declo.ration a.gninst religious 

intolor-'.'-ncu should be concerned with Jews only; it D'!ls·t seek to p~otect the humn.n 

rights of every religiouo group everywhere in -the ,rnrld 1 ii.eluding such religious 

groups cs might be regnrded cs heretics by the dcrnin~nt religion of the country. 

Itl reeding the recordJ of the Third Co!:!..~ittee cnd of the Sub-Commission on 

Prevention of Discrimination und Protection of Mir.orities he hcd noted n certain 

conf~sion about the n.spects of religious intolerance with which the declnration 

should den..l. In its resolution on the s•.1bj ect (E/CN.4/8461 prm:i,, 221, 

resolution 8(XV)), the Sub-Commission had ~ppen.red to cssume that the n.doption of 

t,he principles on freedom o.nd non-discrimination prepared by the Special Ro.pporteur 

would rro,ide 11 sufficier.t bo,sis for a decl rrrcticn on the elimination of c.11 forms 

of religious intolerance. But those principles ombro.ood only a limited field in 

the bn.ttle against religiouo, intolerc,nce, that covered by J.rticle 18 of the 

Universal Declaration of Hwian Rights. To be complete, n. declnro.tion should protect 

c.11 religious groups in nll the other lields covered by the Universal Decln.ratjon, 

$U~h as civil o.nd political ~ighLs, employment, education n.nd freedom of 

association. Indeed, in his own studies of the Nazi per~ecu+.ior.s of the Jews, he 

ha.d noticed the remn.rknblo fMt thn.t until 9 lfoYe::nber 1938 1 when the synagogues 

had gone up in flc..~es, the ~ews hn.d been permitted to pra.ctise t~eir religion 

unhindered, nlthough seve::rely restricted in ~vory other sphere. of life. It wa,s 
' ' ' 

clenr, therefore, that a.doption of the principles conce:::-ning religious rites and 

pra.ctices - importo.nt as they undou".Jtedly were - would not be o. oufficient reply to, 

the request me,de by the Gener~J. Aesembly. 

~uring the debate in the Third Committee it hnd been cl~imed tho.t 

diecriminntion agninst religious groupn wns n relic of the.dead past, odious indeed, 

but roa1ly of no mnjor importance, since ~he Nnzi regime ho.d finally been crushed. 
I 



E/CN .4/Si. 769 
· / pag~ 6 

He was convinc;ed • thp.t that view was illusory; indee~, the swastika epidemic of 1960 

had proved th~ ~ontrary, and even in those countries which had not been affected by 

it religious intolerance could still take o~her forms. Nowhere, for example, 

should any religious group be deprived of the right to observe one of its most 
,, : , 

precious holy days by mo.king it virtuallr impossible for them to obtain an. essential 

. ingredient for its observance; yet that. occurred with the ce~ebro.tion of the 

:flassover by Jewish communities in certain countries. J.nd when the Jewish religious 

community, alone of all major r~ligions, was not_authorized to form a national 

religious organization nor to have formal contacts with its fellow-~eligi~nists in 

other countries -nor to enjoy. equal facili t~e~. f,or lraining its tea~hers and ~abbis, 

that undoubteclly constituted discrimination on religious grounds. He therefore. 

· stl'.e>ngly urged that th\;! draft declaration should include o. _v~gorous f!tatement,. 

·similo.r to t~e provisions of article 9 of the draft declarq:tion on racial 

discrimination adopted by the Commission, condemning in unambiguous terms all 

inc.ii;eme:i;it .to hatred and violence again~t any religious group. 
·'. 

The CHAIRMA.N said that o. number of other non-go.vernmento.l organiza.tions . 

had asked permission to address the Commission, bet in v:iew: of the lack of time, 

he ,woti1:q. ~ave to ask them to submit their comments. in writing!.!/ 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian SoYiet Socialis_t.Republic} said t.hat his 

. delegation attached the greatest importance to the principle of religious toleration, 
, ' , , ! . ' ~ • 

which was firmly'protected by the laws of his country. In protecting the right to 

freedom of thought, conscience and religion, howe_ver, thof!e -laws. also protected 
• 1.' t the right to practise anti-religious propaganda, atheism and rationaq.sqi, since 

regarded all those practices o.s purely a matter for.the individuoJ. conscience. 

He was further convinced that freedom of religion could exist only if the principle 

of the separation of .church and State was strictly _observed. The church should 

not attempt to interfere in political matters or to influence government policy 
. ' ' ) . .-· . 

and th_e, S:".ate, for its part,, s~ould not in any way seek to restrict the civic 

rights of members _of religious. groups. Moreover, all.religious orgo.nizations 

should be equal before the law; there should be no dominant religion in the _State. 

ij Later issued as documents E/CN.4/NG0/91 (Coordinating Boar~ of. Jewish 
Organizations} 1 E/CN.4/NG0/95 and Add.l (Internationnl Humanist and Ethical 
Union}, E/CN .4/NG0/98 (Womens International League for Peace and Freedom), 
E/CN .4/NG0/101 (Coordinating Boa:J;"d of Jewish Organizations), E/CN .4/NG0/106 
(Nouvelles Equipes Internationales/Internationnl Union of Christian Democrats), 
E/CN~4/NG0/108 (Commission of the Churches on -International J,ffairs), · 
E/CN.4/NG0/109 (Pax Romana), E/CN.4/NGO/lll (International Association of Penal 
Law}, E/CN.4/NGO/ll2 (Interna.tiono.l Council of 'Jomen). 



E/CN.4/SR. 769 
page 7 

Mr. BRILLJ:.NTES (Philippines),· introducing the draft resolution 
' ' • j ~ 

(E/CN •. 4/L.676) which the Cc~ission had asked him at th~ pre_vious meeting to 

prepare, said that he wished to substitute the words 11 to give priority to" for 
.' • • ' ' I • 

"to continue" in operative paragraph 1 in order to meet the ~oints raised by 

the Lebanese and United Kingdom representatives in the general discussion. In' 

oper~Uve pa.ragreph 2 the words "for submission to the twentieth sess:i,on of the 

Commission" should be ·substituted for the· phrase beginning ''~otwi thst~ndingu. 

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA ·(Chile) proposed the substitution of the w:ords 

"preliminary debate" for ''brief exchange of. views 11 in the first preambular 

paragraph. 

Mr. BRILLANTES {Philippines) accepted that o.mendment. 

The first preambular paragraph·, as amended, w.ti.s adopted. 
I 

The second preambular paragraph was adopted • 

. Mr: ·NA.sSINOVSKY (Union o:f S~viet s'ocialist Republics) said that th.e . 

originel text he.d certain advantages over the revised draft. In operative· 

paro.graph 1, for example, it was entirely nppropriate to speak of "continuing" 

the cons_idera~ion of the draft declar~t~on, since the eommis'sion had already bewin 

it. , "Priority" ,ms normally, given oply _to items which had not .been discussed o.t 

all. 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) observed that there 

w~s nothing in General Assemb~y resolution 1781 (XVII) t?at asked .the Cqmmission 

to give priority to the. preparation of a draft declaration, and it was_ quite 
. 

impossible for the Commission to decide .in advance what order of priority it 

would give to the items on the agenda of its twe_ntieth session. 
. " . . ·. . . 

Mr. BRILLANTES (Philippines) replied that the Third Committee of the 

General .l..ss_embly had for the pa.st ten years repeatedly asked that priority should 

be given to. the draft Internationcl Covenants on Human, Rights, de~pite cont_in:uing 

discussion. The words "to prepnre a dro.ft declaration" might perho.ps be 

substituted in operative paragraph 1 for the words 11 to. drafting a declo.ration".. 

Sir So.muel HOARE {Uni tod Kingdom) said ho n.grood with .the Philippine 

represontn.tive that a reference to priority wns appropriate, but operative 

paragrn,ph l might rend better if it began: "Decid(;s to give priority n.t its 

twentieth session". 



E/CN.4/SR.769 
page 8-

.. 

Mr. BRILLANTES (Philippines). accepted the· United Kingdom amendment. 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that rather. 

than permit the inclusion of any reference to priority, he.would formally propose, 

•·,; and as~: for- a vote on, the retention of the originfll wording of the Philippine 

draft. res.ol ution. · 

The.Soviet Union-proposal was rojected by 13 votes to 3, with 3 abstentions. 

/ Sir Samuel HO.ARE (United Kingdom)- said th.at the JJkrainian representative 

had correctly pointed out an ambiguity in operative paragraph 1 as amended, 

inasmuch,as the General Assembly had not in fact asked the.Commission to give 

priority to the preparation of a draft declaration. He therefore proposed the 

deletion of the words "ns asked by resol_ution 1781 (XVII) .of the General Assembly11
• 

The United Kingd_oni amendment was adopted •.. 
. . . . ~ - -- . . . .. ' 

Operative paragraph 1 1 as amendedz was adopted by 15 yotes to none, with 

3 abstentions. 

, Mr. NEDBA.TuO. ·(Ukrainin.n Soviet So_cialist Republic) so.id that the word 

- 11notwithstanding11 in. opero,tive paragrnph 2 s_eemed to imply a depreciation of the 

Sub-Commission I s views. Since the Sub-:Commiss_ion _ho.d ,expressed the :view that 

the dra£t-principles, prepared by it. contained the pasic elements whirh should be 

· included in a draft declaration on the elimination of all forms of religious 

, _·intolerance, the Commission should certainly take those views into account and 

expre.ss itself .accordingly. 

Mr •. DIAZ CAS.ANUEVA (Chile) proposed that the paragraph should be 

omended to r.equest the Sub-Comrnissiqn to prepar~ ap.d submit a draft or working 

paper on basic principles which might be included in the draf'\ declaration. 

· . Mr •. Nll.SSINOVSKY (Union .of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he 
'' 

prefe-rred ·th~. -original text of. operative para.graph_ 2 1 e~ce.pt for the. word 

· 11notwi t,hstanding", w:hich should be rephwed by some such expression as "bearing 

.;:, · in mind" or '1taking into account". The objection to the Chilean repre~entative I s 

proposal was that a draft declarati_on, even o.n imperfect one, would ennble the 

Commission to work 1I1ore easily and speedily_than ~ working pa.per. subm~ tted by the 

Sub-Commis~iqn. 
'.i 



.. 

E/CN.4/SR.769 
pa.ge 9 · 

Mr. BRILLAN'TES (Philippines) observed thn.t. the objec~ion to the Ukrainian 

nnd Soviet Uni,~n suggestions wns thn.t it wo.s hardly necessary .to ask the Sub-

Commission to tcke into account views which i.t .llnd nlrea.dy itself expressed. In 

any case, :qe ha,d already deleted th.e phrase beginning "notwithstanding" and ha.d 

subst~ tuted the words "for submission to the twentieth se.!'ision of the .9ommiss.ion". · 

Sir Samuel HOliR.E (United Kingdom) so.id that the Soviet Union representnti;e -

had brought inn useful idea. for operative paragraph 2. He proposed,,t~erefore, 

thnt the final phrc.se in the origincl text should be replaced by the words llto.king 

into e.ccount the vievis expressea" during th~ .d~bn.t·e · on this subject nt the nineteenth 

session of the Commission". The Chilenn representctive 1 s point about the propriety 
~, ... ~ 

of asking· the Sub~Commission to prepo.r0 a drn_ft would be met· .if the word "prel imint!ry'' 

was inserted before the word "draft",. The Commission would th,en reser':e to itself 
. (• 

the :prepnration of a final draft, with or without a text from the Sub-Comm.ission. 

The United Kingdom amendments were adopted • 

. Mr. CHAICR.A.V.Al1.TY (India.) suggested thn.t the text would be improved by the 

insertion of the words 11 to the Commission ct its twentieth session11 befaveen "submit"· 

and 11preliminnry draft", 

The Indinn runendment wos adopted. 

Operntive para.graph 2, o.s a.mended, wo.s unanimously adopted. 

Mr; NEDBAILO (IDirainian Soviet.Socialist Republic) observed, with 

respect· to opero.tive pe,rr,,graph 3, that be very much doubted whe.ther governments, 

would be able to submit comments on the draft decln.ra,tion to be prepared by the 

Sub-Commission in time for consider~tion by the Commission at its twentieth 

session, 

Mr. NLSSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socio.list Republics) said he agreed with 

the Ukrcinio.n representative that gov~rnroents would find it h~rd to submit in due 

time com.~ents on o. draft declara.tion which did not yet exist. It might be better 

to omit the entire para.graph, 

Mr, BRILLANTES (Philippines) explo.ined th~t governments would not be 

invited, under his text, to comment on a specific draft declo.ro.tion, but merely.to 

submit their views on wha.t ri, drc.ft decln.rn.tion on the subject should contcin. To 

make that perfectly clenr, the word "what" might be inserted n.fter the w·ords 
11 comments upon", and "should include" after "draft declaration". 

·_,,t 



E/CN.4/SR.769 
page 10 · 

Si.r Somuel HOARE (United Kingdom) sdd thn.t the difficulty m!.s merely 

one of drvfting. The text might be amended to ren.d: 11 Tu invite tho Governments 

of ·Member States to submit n.ny- proposals which the:,' mc.y wish tu make as to the 

provisions ·which such n. declaration should contain." The word "provisions" 

would not preclude the submission of ~n entire drGft, if n.ny government wished 

to offer one. 

The United Kingdom n,mendment wn.s ndopted. 

Operative pnragrn.ph 3, n.s amended, was unanimously n.dupted. 

Operntive pnragraph 4 '-D.13 uno.nimuusly nd,opted. 

The Phili ine draft resolution E CN.4 L.676 as amended wo.s ~doted by 

16 votes to· none, with 3 abstentions_.~ 

Mr. ~IECZOREK (Poland) snid thn.t he h~d abstained from vcting on the 

drc.ft resolution o.s n whole becc..use, in the opinion cf his delegction, it wo.s 

premature for the Commission to give priority to the preparation of c. draft 

declc.r~tion on the elimination of nll forms of religious intolerance. The Commission 

~ might, if necessc.ry, decide at its tw·entieth session to accord lt priority. 

, FillTHER PROMOTION AND ENCOURAGEr,!ENT OF RZSP3CT FOR HUM.t .. N RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL 
FREEDO?JS (item 11 of the agenda) (E/CN.4/L.667; L.674) (resumed from the 
756th meeting) · 

The CHAIR:WiAN celled upon the United Kingdom represento.tive, ns the 

Chairmnn of thti Tlorking Pnrty, to introduce the draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.667) 

prepn.red by the Pcrty ., 

Sir Srunuel HOli.RE (United Kingdom) scid the text Wt:'.,S h.rgely self

explanntory. · The main chnnges 1 ~s compared with the United Kingdom-Netherlands 

text. (E/CN.4/L.652) which, in o.ccordo.nce with the Commission's wishes, hnd been 

tnken t1s c. bo._sis, ,vore that two prec,mbulc.r pc..rn.grn,phs ha,d been added to the mo.,in 

resolution to t~Jre nccovnt of the view that the United Kingdom-Netherl~nds text 

vrcs bnre nnd did not sufficiently express the Commission's identity of view with 

· the Assembly that further progress in the ma.tter was required; thc1.t iden ,.,as 

expressed in the second prernnbular parngrnph. The third preo.mbular pnragro.ph 
. ' 

,linl~ed tho resolution.to the United Nations Development Decade. Operative 

_pcragrnphs I.l to 4 followed the general lines of the previous text, but one ch~nge 

y For the text uf the resolution as ~dopted, see Officinl Reccrds of the 
Economic end Socia,1 Council, Thirty-sixth Session, Supplement No. 8, 
resolution 10 (XIX). 



v 

.. :E/CN.4/sa .• 769 ·, 
. po.ge 11 

of su:,stn.nce had been i,ntroduced; . _the ~'forking Party's drn.ft proposod that the", 

gonercl review· of the future diroction of. the work of the C0Dm1is·sion and ·the 

Sub-Con:mission in the fie;?.d of Humrm. Rights should he undertc.ken- in 1964, insteE!.d · .. 
of in 1965 a.s :.n the United ICingdoro-Netherlnnds draft resolution. Opera.tive 

pc.rng_rc.:ph 4 expressed more cleo.rly the need for tho orgmis of the United·Nntions;-

other orgcmizt"..tions concerned nnd 11ember States to tC',ke ·_further steps to· promote 

· respect for r,nd observ0,nce of human rights.· 

. ·'· 

. _Drr,ft resolution II.J. 1:0.s. in conformity with :the revised version 0£ 'the text , 

proposed by the LebQnese representctive (E/CN.4/1.653). In its first operative 

paragro.ph, resolution II.B conto.ir.ed ~ reference to the importence of completi'ng 

the .draft Coven[l,nts. Operi.;tive pr,rngra,phs 2, 3 end 4 contC1,ined provisions t!:1.ken 

from the French sub-r-.mendment (E/CN.4/L.656) .tq the Lebn.nese ·amendment.' The 

~'ior~iug Po.rty h.n.d not been o.ble to agree on them ri.nd had therefore decided that 
·, 

they should b_e presented to the Commission for discussion and decision c-.nd the -

pns.!:;o._ges ha.d been plnced be.tween square brackets, like others on ,\'hich uno.nimous 

decisions hnd not been re~ched,. 

!ifr. :i\'TEDBAILO (Ukr~inian Soviet Socic.list Republic) so.id the,t his 

delegation would have no difficulty_ in voting for the forking Pe.rty 1 s · draft 

resolution if operntive pn.ro.gruphs 2, 3 n.nd 4 of resolution II.B were deleted. 

r'hose pnro.graphs referred to practici:-.1 measures to _be t~ken by the Commission to 

nccelernte the development of respee, for and observance of humnn rights ~nd · 

fundrunental freedoms. The Comm.ission had not considered them at its· ~urrent 

session, but hl:',d_ dedded - cmd. tha.t view w6.s- expressed in operative po.rngr!:1.ph I.3 

to p~stpone study of them until its next session. In t-,ny case, operative pare.graph 

II.B.4 seemed to be unnecess~ry since the -Secr~tn.ry-Genertl was already, in 

cornplinnce with resolution 10 (XVIII) of the Commission, prep:iring ::i guide to 

procedures for the protection or promotion-of hum~n rights; ·end he·should not be 

celled upon to collect documentation on new ideas. It wn.s, too, difficult to seo 
• 

how the Econumic nnd Sociel Council could i~vite universities, institutes end 

learned societies to contribute to. the edvnncement of human rights or ho\r 
. I 

pe.rngrnph B. 3 would be imp~eme:ntod. · 

Ho hopud the Fronch ro:.prosontutivo would withdn.w his proposals (E/CN.4/L.656) 

r..nd resubmit them -:.t th0 next sossion, when the Commission would be discussing 

prr-.cticc.l w~,ys of' c.ccclero.ting tlrn development of respect for and obsorva.nce of 



·I 

E/CN.4/9R. 769 
page 12 

hwm:m rights. If, howevur, he decliiwd to wi thdrcw them, the Ukrn.ininn delego.tion 

would insist thnt, in order to bnlnncu tho ·:orking P:-irty's dr!'.ft, points A.I.2(d, 

(b),. (c),,-II, (a), (b) nnd B.(r,) end (c) of its o\Vn drn.ft rusolution (E/CN.4/L.645) 

should be.' i_nsertecl in pc.rt 1~ cf the 'or king 1-'nrty I s dro.ft re solution which, r.s it 

stood, ,ms confined to genort>l _principles, He wo.,s nut moving c. formr.l nmendmont, 

but would, if, necf;iSSllry, revert to the questiun l::.ter in the debc.te. 

Mr. CHENG PMn::,,n (Chine,), with re_'3c.rd to tht1 Fhilippino "..toendmont 

(E/CN.4/L.674) to the ::forking Pc.rty' s drnft resolution, sr_id that oven five w-oeks 

w·ould not give the Commission sufficient tima to got through its r..~endr.. He 

proposed, therefore, tbe,t the words "ut lor.st11 be deleted e,nd the wcrd "fivo11 

r·eplr~ced by th_o word "eight". 

Mr. CASSIN (Pre.nee) expressed his r,pproveJ. of the forking Group's dr::!ft 

rosolut_ion r,s i,,-whole (E/CN.4/L.667}. To the Ukr.'J.ini:ln reprosentc,tive he W'Ould so.y 

that his delegD,tion a.greed so fully with his view on the whole that it had 

withdrnwn its proposels regarding prnctical long-term proj~cts; the propose.ls it 

ho.d~intc.ined, in p~re,gre,phs II.B 2 to 4 of his drnft resulution, w8ro concerned 

,ri th the w·ork of· th~ next session of the Genor'.:'l Assembly c:nd '\\'fire thorefore urgent. 

It Wc1S merely c question of pr0po,ring documenfo,tion for tho General L.ssembly to use 

in its study of mec.sures for the implement~tion of the drn.ft CovGnc.nts. But unless 

thc:t were done, vnlur..ble idcr..s might not be forthcoming until it w~s too la.ta. He 

. could ranssure the Ukrc-,inio.n rGpresent'.:'.tive w-i th reg0-rd to pn.rogr'.1.ph 4; it was not 

intended· to n.sk the .Commission to co,rry out o.nother study, but simply to en::!.ble 

delegations to tho Gont>rcl ,\ssembly to lmow- wh~t wr-,s nvr,il:1ble in othfir oountrios. 

His J.elegation would voto for the Lebc.nuse propos~ s mnb0uiod in II.A, which were 

,:,.1 iso urgent. 

, Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet SocinliRt Republics) sn.id the "."orking 

Pt\l'ty 1 s draft rosolution clid not fully comply with the instructions th1J Commission 

hfl,d received from the GenorrJ. J.ssernbly in rosol uticn 1776 (.\'VII), The :forking 
• 

_ Party's drnft mcd0 it cle:'.r th:,.,t c, full report to the G-1n~ru.l l-1.ssembly could not 

be mt-,de until ·c.fter the Commission's twentieth session, The Cmrl!lission should, 

therefore, deru. with item 11 cs it hn.d denlt w·ith item 13: it should limit itself 

to ndopt.ing r, rl:!solution postponing work on the implementntiun of tho GenerrJ. 

1'-ssernbly resolution until tho twuntieth session, when tho question would bo accorded 

high priority. Th~ Commission could not cl~im that it bnd mccle e thorough study of 



E/CN~1/SR~769 
po.ge 13 : , 

~~a su~j~.~t,: · _1~8~1;-"~ .,~rom ,9,per~tivu ,pc~o.gr~ph _J;.), ~~e ~'lo:rki_ng Pa:rty' s text wns 

composed of empty wo:-ds which, .if forw:~rqotl to .the Goner& J.ssembly, might misl end 
• I ' ' , •. • ' • 

it a.bout_ ,the Commission',.s worlt on the ,mp,ttor-"" As_t1,e ;Commissiqn h!id !lot complied 
:· . • ... _; ~ ;) t : . ~ . ' . '. ; ' ' • / .. •. ' • . ' . 

with the G:enen,l Assombly's request, .tho resolution adopted inus,t state tho.t thG .. 
" .. • ·1 -. •.• ;,: ·~ •.. i ~ , ! • ; , . ~ , · .• · • ~- ' ·. · . • · · . ' · . ' · 

mo.~ter would be ncc;orded high pri.or,ity ot tlw twent_ieth. session. : .Ho •,vould bcvo to 
• : < : ~ • • ' ' •• • • ' • • .. '. ' f '. • • • .. 

hecr the opinions of othor, membets .before f,ormo.lly submi ttiQ.g n proposal on tho:so 
~ -; .:f : ,' I • l ' , . , ' ' •. ' 

lines. 

Mr. NEDBAJLO. (tn~rninio.n Soviet SocioJ.ist Republic) so.id thnt in view of 
;t i i : i' • ' • • t' 1' · .• '~ ' , : 1• . . • - , • • • 

the French re-presentn:!iive I s remo.rks,,.-he would rooye his amendment formally~ ,The 
. ., . .. . ' ·· .. -· . ,· . ..; . . . . . 

Commission's work might be speoded up if those points on which the ;forking Po.rty 

ha,d not ren.ched ngreement vmre voted on first. 

~tr. D L\Z CASANUEVA (Chile) said there w-n.s undeniable merit in the French 

propose! s, but they shculu ~be ·expanded· SO t1S to· cip1>ecl 'to trn.de unionr.; t',S well l\S 

schole.rly institutions by the nddition, in paro.gro.ph B.2, nfter the words "lea.rned 

societies" of tho words "nnd trnde unions or other orgo.nizn.tionstt, If the French 

delegation could not c.ocept thn.t amendment, he would tn.ke the Ukrninian 

repros~nfo,tive I s view· thn.t it wns not the fu:1ction of the Bconornic end Socinl 

Council to approach universities directly nnd would propos~, in tbnt en.so, that 

the Council ask the United Nations Educntioncl, Scientific o.nd Cultural OrgllD.izotion 

(UNESCO) to invite universities to mclte their contribution. 

Hr. CASSIN (Frn.nce) sa.::.tl thn.t he glcdly accepted the first Chiloo.n 

proposo.l. ~ith regard to the Council's competenco, he must point out tho.t 

pnragrcph B.J had been insorted at the request of the Lebn.noso represento.tive 

precisely in order to respect. thv line of nuthority. Thorp, had, however, been 

cases in which the Genercl. Assembly, for exn.mplc, had o.ppcnlod directly to 

universities. 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said _that o.s the 

Commission ,ms findincr it difficult to reach a comprotnise on the \\Torkifl8 P~rty' s 

draft resolution, ho would formru.ly submit nnother draft resolution for considerotion 

by the Commission.1/ 

2/ L~ter issued ns document E/CN.4/L.677. 



E/CN.4/SR-769 
po.ge 14 .. 

Mr. CHENG Paonnn (Chinn) observed that the draft resolution submitted by 

the USSR· representative' would hn.vo to bo voted on first. 

-' Mr. N.EDBltILO (Ultrninio.ii Soviet Socio.list Republic) pointed out th!!.t the 

Commission would hD.ve ·before .it two draft resolutions; that of the \forking Party, 

to which p,mendments had been submitted, and that of the USSR. The order of voting 

on those resolutions nnd C!111endments would be determined by the Commission's rules 

of procedure. 

Mr. lL\.KIM (Lebanon) suggested tha.t the voting should bo postponed· until 

the next meeting". The USSR dr('.ft resolution, being a procedural resolution, should 

be voted on first. 

The meeting rose at 12.55/p.m, 




